C.S.LLR - NATIONAL PHYSICAL LABORATORY
NOTICE INVITING TENDERS (04/0291/2024-W&S)

1. Online e-tenders item rate tenders in single bid (two envelop) system. are hereby invited, online
through e-tendering portal https://etenders.gov.in, for the work of “Providing & fixing wall
paneling on roof of SECRC under a tin shed at NPL Campus” from the contractors working
with OEM, CPWD, Railways, MES, Post & Tele-graph Department and /or from those who have
carried out similar works for CSIR or its laboratories, Govt./ Semj Govt. Organizations. Only
those agencies are eligible who have successfully carried out minimum one/two/three similar
works (painting’ civil renovation/ addition/ alteration/ building work), each costing not less than
Rs 10.10 lacs/ 7.60 lacs/ 5.10 lacs respectively within last seven years, ending on last date of
previous month. The tenderers are required to produce proof of fulfilling these conditions,
satisfactory completion certificates along with PAN Card, GST Registration.

2. Estimated Cost for the work:

Civil Works - Rs 12.685 lacs
3. Time for carrying out the work will be 90 days and the date of commencement shall be reckoned

from the tenth day of issue of award letter.

4. Tender Fee (Non-refundable) Rs 500/- and Earnest Money Deposit Rs 25,500/- are to be
deposited through RTGS/NEFT in favour of Director, NPL (Canara Bank, NPL, PUSA,
Delhi A/C No: 91002010030018, IFSC Code: CNRB0019100)

5. The entire bid document contains the following
A. Document related to eligibility (Envelop-I)

B. Financial Bid (BOQ) (Envelop-II)

Documents to be uploaded in support of eligibility:

a. Receipt of deposit of Tender Cost and EMD,

b. Experience certificates of similar works completed satisfactorily as per NIT, The
completion certificate should contain all necessary information including date of start &
completion amount and scope of work etc.

Copy of GST registration number & PAN Card.

d. Tender acceptance letter (as per Annexure-I) (A letter in enclosed format as per annexure-1 is
to be given by bidder for acceptance of tender document including NIT, terms & conditions
etc. uploaded by the department. These documents will be part of agreement with the lowest
bidder).

6. The entire documents uploaded by the eligible agencies, shall be opened in two stages, in the
presence of tenderers or their representatives if any
Stage 1: Envelop-1 will be opened documents related to eligibility will be opened by TOC on
specified date and time. The bidders shall be qualified after scrutiny of the credentials submitted

by the Tenderers.




All documents scanned & uploaded by the agency, should be clearly visible. If any of the above
documents is found missing/not clear in reading or non satisfactory, the tender shall be rejected.
No further clarification shall be sought from the tenderer. The decision of T.0.C. shall be final.
Financial bid of such agencies shall not be opened.

Stage 2: Envelop-2, 1.e. BOQ will be opened. Financial bids shall be opened only of qualified
bidders on notified date and time.

In envelop-II the bidders should upload the complete BOQ carefully. In case any document is
found tempered/ incomplete/ missing/ unreadable etc., the tender shall be rejected. No further
clarification shall be sought from the tenderer. The decision of T.O.C. shall be final. Financial
bid of such agencies shall not be considered.

The notification shall be available on the website.

The critical dates are as follows:

R N e B o ——
| Sl No 1T Schedule of activities Date and time R
s, [ oo i it e b e
1. PublishdateonCPPportal AR 22/01/2025

2 | Bid document downloaded date G 22/01/2025

% 3. Bid submission start date - — 22/01/2025

| & ‘Bid submission end date 29/01/2025, 02:00 PM |
B 5._E¢qual. (eligibility)_bidio;ﬂirﬁ da_te Q(Er-l) e S 30/01/2025, 02:30 PM '
| 6. ‘Financial bid opening date (Cover-11) will be informed later

“The certified copies of all credentials related to eligibility criteria are to be submitted by lowest

bidder within a week of opening of financial bid (which has been uploaded for tender). In case the

lowest bidder fail to submit the said document, the tender may be rejected without any notice.
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The instructions for the Submission of e-tender are available on the CPP portal 1.e.,
https://etenders.gov.in/eprocure/app under the [nstruction for online Bid Submission™. All the
intending tenders are requested to go through these instructions before entering into the process
of e-tendering.

The tenderers are advised to go through website to see corrigendum/addendum, if any.

For detail please log on www.nplindia.org or https://etenders.gov.in

The tenderer shall submit tender acceptance letter as per Annexure-I. The Scanned copy of the
affidavit shall be uploaded in Cover-I and the Original Copy to be submitted by L-1. within one
week of opening of financial bid.

The Employer does not bind himself to accept the lowest or any tender and reserves to himself

the right of accepting the whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to
perform the same at the rates quoted.

Canvassing in connection with the tenders is prohibited and the tenders submitted by the contrac-
tor who resort to canvassing are liable for rejection.
The tenderer shall not be permitted to tender for works in the concerned unit of CSIR in which a

relative is posted in the grade between Controller of Administration and Junior Engineer, (both



13.

14.

15

16.

Th

18.

19.

20.

inclusive) He shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him in any capacity

or subsequently employed by him and who are relatives as mentioned above.

Note:-
A person shall be deemed to be a restive of another if and only if, (a) they are members of a
Hindu undivided family; or (b) they are husband and wife; or (c) the one is related to the
other in the following manner: Father, Mother (including step mother), Son (including step
son), Son's wife, Daughter (including stepdaughters), Father's father, Son's son, Son's son's
wife, Son's daughter, Son's daughter's husband, Daughter's husband, Daughter's son.
Daughter's son's wife, Daughter's daughter, Daughter's daughter's husband, Brother
(including step brother), Brother's wife, Sister (including step sister), Sister's husband.

Tender submitted shall remain valid for 90 days from the date of opening for the purpose of

acceptance and award of work, validity beyond 90 days from the date of opening shall be by

mutual consent.

In e-tendering, tenderer can quote the rates in figure only. The rates in words, amount of each

item and total is generated automatically. Therefore, the rate quoted by the tenderer in figure is to

be taken as correct.

. The tenderer should carefully see the contract drawing (as applicable) as no claim whatsoever

will be entertained for any alleged ignorance thereof,

Before tendering, the tenderer shall inspect the site to fully acquaint himself about the condition
in regard to accessibility of site, nature and extent of ground, working condition of site and
locality including stacking of materials, installations of tools and plants (T&P) etc., conditions
affecting accommodations and movement of labour etc. required for the satisfactory execution of
the work contract. No claim whatsoever on such account shall be entertained by the Employer in
any circumstances.

If any tenderer withdraws the tender before award of work or makes any modification in terms
and conditions of the tenders which are not acceptable to the department, then NPL shall without
prejudice to any right or remedy be at liberty to forfeit 50% of earnest money. The tenderer shall
not be allowed to participate in re-tender.

Full earnest money will be forfeited if the contractor fails to commence the work as per letter of
award.

Except writing rates in figure only, the tenderer should not write any conditions or make any
changes, additions, alterations and modifications.

Some of the provisions of General Conditions of Contract are given below. Interpretation
however shall be as given in the General Conditions of Contract.

(a) DEFECTS LIABILITY PERIOD:

Twelve months from the date of completion as certified by the Employer.

(b) MINIMUM VALUE OF WORK FOR THE INTERMEDIATE CERTIFICATE:

Rs. 4.20 lacs (Rupees four lacs twenty thousand)
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Intermediate certificate for a lesser amount can be admitted for payment at the discretion of the

Engineer.

(¢) A sum @ 10% of the gross amount of the bill shall be deducted from each running bill of the
contractor till the sum along with the sum already deposited as earnest money, will amount to
security deposit of 5% of the tendered value of the work. In addition, the contractor shall be
required to deposit an amount equal to 5% of the tendered value of the contract as
Performance security within the period prescribed for commencement of work in the letter of
award issued to him.

(d) COMPENSATION: Contractor shall pay as compensation an amount equal to one per cent or
such smaller amount as the employer (whose decision in writing shall be final) may decide on
the cost of the whole work as shown in the agreement, for every week that the work remains
un-commenced or unfinished or due quantity of work remains incomplete after the proper
dates. Compensation to be paid shall not exceed 10% of the estimated cost of the work as
shown in the agreement.

Conditional tenders, or tenders wherein the tenderer has not followed e-tendering procedure

strictly, shall be rejected. The decision of T.O.C shall be final.

. Purchase preference will be given to Central Public Sector Enterprise (CPSE) for award of works

costing between Rs. 5 crores to Rs. 100 crores as per provisions contained in para 14.6.1 in
CPWD Manual 2003 and OM No. DPE/13(12)-2003-Fin. Vol. II dated 18.07.05 issued by
department of Public Sector Enterprises, Govt. of India.

For composite work, wherein electrical work is minor component, the electrical work should be
got executed only through agency which hold valid electrical license.

The contractor is to submit the computerized M.B. and bills, on monthly basis subject to
minimum value of work for Intermediate certificate. R.A. bills/Final bill should be submitted
well within time after joint measurement.

If there is any discrepancy found in the tender document of Hindi version then English version

will be followed.

e \féf\“”ﬁ



WNTHIE IR — g e w@Temar
e A5 arer FARAERY (04/0201 / 2024—7d we )

1. mé—mwa?ﬁﬁmﬁwm(ﬁ%w)Mﬁé—é@ﬁwma%
Wﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁgamiﬁﬁmmqﬁmﬁﬁ?ﬁsﬁiﬂ%mamﬁaﬁww
aﬁmﬁqﬁmmmaﬁvwﬁm@mmﬁﬁaﬁmﬁﬁ%amﬁ
%Wﬁmmwéwwmmwmm
foamT SR /a1 ACHMEAR a1 S SRS AR / 3 WER e onfe dae
ﬁqﬁﬁﬁﬁm&w%ﬁ%wwwmw/ﬁ/ﬁﬁwm
@ / fafaer TATRRYT / URaE / aRacds /wae fFrafor 3Rf) geie @ @ e w1040
ATE /7,60 TG /5.10 TG UL H HH 81 &1 o Uoa ¥1d a5t & far Aoy 7858 @
i TN BT FA §Y B F WA B W B D fog PIREER 3 0 e
CAITRAET AofiehReT & S—Ter Bl 1 Helwore qoidT wErr s Y e S 86|

2. mﬁaﬁfﬂﬁﬁm
fofda a@ - @ 12685 @9

%, mﬁmﬁﬁmgoﬁ?maﬁ?mwﬁ%aﬁﬁ@mwmwﬁ%wﬁﬁq
| A SR |

4. Ffaer e (R—ara=h A1) . 500/ oik T S R W, 25500 /— Frwd NPL
(=1 4%, NPL, PUSA, it A/C No: 91002010030018, IFSC @T<: CNRB0019100)

@ Wl # RTGS/ NEFT & wregs & o1 &) =iy |

5. \qUl diel gwdmaS # frforRad wnfyer &
Q. UTAT AES W e gt (Rrere—1)
d1. faxiig arelt (i) (fRrosre— |1)
Il & AT # amelie fhy 9N 9ol evdre:
. fAfdeT @rra 3R SuRSY o @ 9 <die
ﬁ.wﬁ%mﬁwm%@ﬁwwﬁ%mmﬁw
Wwﬁﬂﬁwmsﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁqﬁmﬁwmwwmmwm
et 8|
1. Sfeeet dofieror W@ sk 99 w8 @ ufy
1. e Wl w3 (ergera—| & euR) (WA gt amele 5y U TaEdl R
wﬂmﬁw%aﬁﬁmmﬁma%%ﬂq%%ﬁvaﬂﬁa—la%mwwﬁ
TP T defieral gRT A S ) A Swad evR o R 8 w9 B9 aied o
arel @ A FHSI) |

6. U TSRkl g1 dveirs fbar T Wt e, @1 wweit ¥, @er e S ar
ST wfafaferal & SuRefy oy 31 |
O 1 2 fABTHI—1 Wlell ST gr=iar AFes § Gl awdie Sl gr e ffy
aﬁqummﬁﬁﬁamﬁmﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁqwiﬁéﬁmwﬁm%mﬁ
aell/ fasw dra Enft) ol g1 ¥ AR amee Ry v awme W w9 9




fad 3 ity IR B¢ SWIR <WES MEE 9@l TA/ ge A W el 8
TaTSoE T8 £ P @iRer oy < wrReft qen Rifdersdal W e WETBRe H el A
Wléﬁsﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁuﬁﬁmﬁmaﬁ?ﬂ?ﬂwﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁ?ﬁuaﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁﬁ@?ﬁml
TR 2 : RreTHI—2, sl deie den e i den sl [y ok ' W
a5 dng didedel @ @l we| -2 # dieliare @l g S
wﬂ@mmmwﬁwwﬁaﬁéwﬁmm/m/W/m
anfe qraT wrar £ ffter wie ax & Sl den et @ wiewer |1 el A
Wlﬁsﬂ?ﬁaﬂﬁﬁaaﬁmmwﬁqﬁﬁwﬁaﬁﬁ?ﬁamwﬁwﬁﬁm
T |

ARIRGET JeATEE IR SUTE BT |
Tyt 39 TeR ©
H. wfafafrt @ syt fesie ofk w7g
1 | CPP Uidel IR ya1ferg fafd 22 /01 /2025
2 | 4N TS eSS @l fofd 22 /01 /2025
3 | drell O A @ 22 /01 /2025
4 | 9ol wHr B P sifaw fafy 29 /01 /2025, QIUER 02:00 I
5 | Wrage. (g drell Grer @ Ay (@ae-) 30,/01,/2025, QIYER 02:30 &
6 | fa<ia arel @iem &1 foell (war—ll) gre # e fear S

10.

T A S T e A ) IO Sl e alell o arel @ faxiig el
Ao & Te 9@ 3 AR (@ e & fw smee fhar man ®)1 wRe fhar S E
gfe =geaH Srefer It awdas TR ¥ § fiwa wear &, O PAfder @1 e e
T @ IAHR PN AT S FhT 7 |

ESRIEEL R HA G ferg fde Ay grcd
https://etenders.gov.in/eprocure/app, W SYel& 2| aifelisd dell W XA &
%fqﬁéﬂzﬁagﬁwﬁwﬁﬁmaﬁﬁaﬂﬁuﬁ%ﬁéﬂéﬁﬁﬂaﬁﬂmﬁmm
 usel g9 frdet @1 ureE R

PfeTrdiell @1 worE & o & b d Jewge @ AemE 9§ gy v/ oRRe @1
afe #1g & |

IEESSIN @ fag BT https://www.nplindia.in ar

(3

https://etenders.gov.in/eprocure/app W @RT i1 &
ﬁﬁaﬁﬁaﬁa—1ﬁmﬁﬁmmﬁrmm§ﬁaﬁm|mumaﬁﬁqa%§§
frﬁraﬁvaaq%wqﬁmﬁaﬁmmﬁﬁﬁ@aﬁ%ww%%.
TA—1 BRI s%H B el FRT BT Id fan S =fey |
ﬁﬁ?ﬂ@?&ﬁmwmmﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁaﬁwmﬁﬁmmﬂﬁméaﬁ?
@ﬁﬁﬁm%@mmﬂﬁ%@ﬁﬁwmwmm%aﬂvw
Igd o W & yS¥E He @ AU 9eg g |




11.%&ﬁa§ﬁrﬁéﬁmﬁr®§%eﬁvﬁﬁmﬁﬁmmmﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁaﬁaﬁm
PTHERT oI &, 9 i & g Sewere

Are—

TS Afth 31 IR iR Baer afe (m)é%qaﬁmfﬁmqf%m?smﬁa‘rwwzﬁr
Hf%zfawm;m(Eﬁ)&vf%raﬂqwﬁ%‘;m(w)wa@%ﬁma%:ﬁmw
(ﬂiﬁzﬁﬁw%ﬁ),w(ﬁﬁwwmj,wﬁwﬁ,ﬁ(ﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁwﬁﬁ)ﬁmm
ﬁmwmwg&%g&ﬁﬁé@ﬁﬁé&ﬁﬁwﬁéﬁaﬂqﬁﬁw
éalaazﬁééa%qﬁﬂ,éé‘ra%éaéré’raﬁéramtﬁ,%(ﬁﬁwu@w@a},ﬂﬁzﬁr
qﬁ,m(@ﬁﬁﬁrmﬂﬁa),a@?mwﬁm

X BT FE AHT AT ARy |
15.ﬁﬁaaﬁﬁaﬁa§éu§@(ﬁw%mﬁ)aﬁwﬁééwm%qm%ﬁﬂﬁmﬁ
IR B oY 1 A arar 7EF s oo
16.%Wﬁm,ﬁﬁmwﬁ@,ﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ?ﬁm,wﬁw
ﬁmﬁaﬁ?ﬂmﬁa%é?,aﬂwvﬁaﬂ?qﬁ(@rwrﬁ)aﬁvmﬂfgamviaﬁﬁaﬁaﬁ
Wﬁwmﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁmmﬁﬁﬁwmlmmﬁm
ﬁmmE%%mammﬁammaﬂ?Wa%mam%aﬁmwﬁﬁaﬂﬁawﬁﬁaﬁmﬂ
ﬁwﬁﬂﬁvﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁ@wmsﬂwa%@ﬁwaﬁs‘mﬁﬁmml
17.@%ﬁwwmﬁmwwﬁW%Wé@$ﬁmsﬂvﬁﬁaﬁé
Wm%aﬁﬁmaﬁﬁﬁmﬁ%aﬁwﬁwﬁﬂﬁiﬁmzﬁwﬁ%ﬁm
mwua%f%mw%méﬁfﬁfmwﬁwwmlﬁrﬁmamﬁﬁgﬂ:ﬁ@mﬁw
o B ARy E & Sy |
18.ﬁmwﬁwﬁwmwmﬁﬁww%m®mwﬁw
ST R forar ST |
19.Wmﬁé@ﬂaﬁaﬁm@w,ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁwﬁfﬁﬂﬁﬁmmmﬁnm
P1E uRacH, aRaefq, gRad= sk deierm =78 evar =iy
zo.aﬁaﬁwﬁﬁﬁaw%ﬁnwﬁ|mmmaﬁwﬁ
H <1 SeEh |
(0) gfR¥TeT ST 3af:
ferarenT g™t s qof 89 @ Al & aRE AE




(@) siaRe waTo o & forg PHH BT LI o

. 420 9RF (BT IR @ d¥ EOR)
aﬁﬁma#ﬁa%ww%%mwﬁﬁ%nnwﬁwwﬂ?ﬁﬁmwm
=
(W)ﬁﬁﬁWqﬁﬁlO%ﬂﬁ[éﬁmzﬁmaa?%faa%ﬁmﬁamﬁm

W%WW@@WW%WﬁWﬁGﬁ%%@W@%S%H&W

ﬂﬁraﬁwﬁ[%ﬁﬁaﬂﬂﬁwﬂzﬁm,mﬁaﬁatﬁﬁﬁa@a%S%%W
meﬁmﬁﬁ,mﬁmmmméwﬁmwm
& forv FuiRa oaf & HidR s gRe
(H)ﬂWzWﬁmEﬁWﬁwmmsﬁTﬂﬂﬁ?ﬁwwm
@w%ﬁ@w(ﬁm&%@mﬁﬁﬁaaﬂﬁ@mﬁ?w&aﬁmmﬁﬁuﬁm%
W%wﬁﬁﬁﬁww%a%ﬁwﬁsmﬁmmmw%m
ﬁaﬁr@ﬁ%wwﬁaﬁwa@ﬁ%w%wﬁwgmﬁﬁ
Wﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁﬁlo%ﬁmﬂﬁm@W%ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁmw%l
21.ﬁmmmﬁaéaﬁw(mﬂé)ﬁﬁmﬁﬂmzoosaﬂ?mmw
der S /13 (1)—2003 & URT 14611 ¥ Pfeg WU & SFER 5 BRI HUd | 100
mm$aﬁa$$ﬁ$w$ﬁm@ﬁaaﬂaﬁﬁm,ﬁﬁﬁua@nﬁ?ﬁﬁ
18/07/05Wm$mw,wwmmﬁmwu
22.W$ﬁ$%ﬁ,mﬁﬁ%ﬁmmwéﬁgﬂmﬁmwmzﬁm
3 Pronfeg frar ST =Ry o Ju fayd st vEd 2 N
23.@?%69@@%%@@@%3%%%@%@@@
) 3R el W BT &1 WY A0 B A 99 P W ARY fael/ aiftm et s
e W YR fohdr S ey |
24 Tf3 38 TRy & Mifier cwade § B ey o Sl 8 3ol WP Bl urei
fear e |




